

C Safety / Security Study Group Inaugural Meeting- Agenda

Date: Wednesday 25 January 2017
Time: 17:00 GMT, 12:00 EST, 09:00 PST
Conference Line: WebEx - [link here](#)

Invitees

Robert Seacord	Kayvan Memarian	David Keaton
Laurence Urhegyi	Roberto Bagnara	Elisa Heymann
Andrew Banks	Barnaby Stewart	Gerard Holzmann
Paul Sherwood	Jim MacArthur	Joe Jarzombek
David Wheeler	Murali Somanchy	Konstantin Serebryany
Aaron Ballman	Daniel Godas-Lopez	Gavin McCall
Clive Pygott	Barton Miller	Steve Christie
Peter Sewell	Chris Polin	Bob Martin
Yozo Toda	Masaki Kubo	Adele Carter
Robin Randhawa	Ian Hawkes	William Forbes
Michael Feiri	Martin Sebor	Jill Britton
Ralf Huuck	David Tarditi	

Note: names that are struck through indicates absence from the meeting.

Agenda

Time	Topic and Key Points Discussed	Owner
10 mins	<p>Topic</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Review of actions from previous meeting. Technical editor role for document updates? Study Group Meeting in Markham - Friday? Full or half day? <p>Key Points</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> 	Laurence Urhegyi

10 mins	<p>Topic</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Update on the recent MIRA meeting. <p>Key Points</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 	Andrew Banks
10 mins	<p>Topic</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Testing - in scope or not? • There is already an ISO WG looking at Software Testing (ISO 29119) <p>Key Points</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 	All
10 mins	<p>Topic</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Opaqueness <p>Key Points</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 	Barton Miller
10 mins	<p>Topic</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Annotations <p>Key Points</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 	Gavin McCall
10 mins	<p>Topic</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Terminology - Security Flaw / Weakness / Vulnerability / Exploit <p>Key Points</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 	Joe Jarzombek
10 mins	<p>Topic</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Conformance requirements for tool vendors <p>Key Points</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 	Roberto Bagnara
10 mins	<p>Topic</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Venn diagram of CERT-C and MISRA-C <p>Key Points</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 	Laurence Urhegyi
05 mins	<p>Topic</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Data Sanitisation Paper <p>Key Points</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 	All
05 mins	<p>Any Other Business</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • <p>Key Points</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 	All
05 mins	<p>Topic</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Summary of all actions from today's meeting. 	Laurence Urhegyi

	Key Points <ul style="list-style-type: none">• See Action Log	
--	---	--

Action Log

See [here](#)